MVLWB Permits

From: Miki Ehrlich <mehrlich@mvlwb.com>

Sent: Monday, May 26, 2014 12:28 PM

To: 'MVLWB Permits'

Subject: FW: Fort Liard sewage lagoon decant

Attachments: FW: Re: Request for Emergency Sewage Lagoon Decant_May 23 2014 (60.4 KB)

Please post email and attachment to MV2009L3-0025 — Reports and Studies — Operations and Notifications
Title: Inspector response to request to decant — May26-14

From: Wendy Bidwell [mailto:Wendy_Bidwell@gov.nt.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 26, 2014 12:06 PM

To: Miki Ehrlich

Subject: RE: Fort Liard sewage lagoon decant

Hi Miki,

Yes, | received the fax. | sent Mr. Harris an email with all my new contact info (see attached email). For the time being, |
am the inspector overseeing this file. | will notify you and Mr. Harris if that changes. | spoke to Mr. Harris on Friday
afternoon (23™) and plan to get in touch with him at the end of the week (30'") to see where things stand, and whether
or not sample results have been received.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any question regarding the above.
Regards,
Wendy

Wendy Bidwell

Water Resource Officer

South Slave Region

Department of Environment & Natural Resources
Government of the Northwest Territories

P.O. Box 900 | Fort Smith, NT | XOE OPO

Tel: 1-867-872-6421 | Cell: 1-867-446-3775 | Fax: 1-867-872-4250
Email: wendy bidwell@gov.nt.ca
Web: http://www.enr.gov.nt.ca

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please delete it immediately and notify us by telephone. Thank you.

From: Miki Ehrlich [mailto:mehrlich@mviwb.com]
Sent: Monday, May 26, 2014 8:53 AM

To: Wendy Bidwell

Subject: Fort Liard sewage lagoon decant

Hi Wendy,



We received a fax regarding a request for permission to decant the sewage lagoon (see
http://www.mvlwb.ca/Boards/mv/Registry/2009/MV2009L3-0025/MV2009L3-0025%20-
%20Hamlet%200f%20Ft%20Liard%20-%20Notification%200f%20Planned%20Sewage%20Lagoon%20Decant%20-
%20May23-14.pdf . It looks like they used the old AANDC numbers so | wanted to make sure it reached the right
people. Are you the Inspector for this file?

Thanks,
Miki

Miki Ehrlich

Regulatory Officer

Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board

7th Floor, 4922-48th St. | PO Box 2131 | Yellowknife, NT | Canada | X1A 2P6
ph 867.766.7469 | fax 867.873.6610

mehrlich@mvlwb.com | www.mvlwb.com

Please note: All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes and attachments are public documents
and may be posted to the Public Registry.



MVLWB Permits

From: Wendy Bidwell <Wendy_Bidwell@gov.nt.ca>

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 3:00 PM

To: mws@fortliard.com

Subject: FW: Re: Request for Emergency Sewage Lagoon Decant_May 23 2014
Attachments: Scan from Xerox WorkCentre 7525001.pdf

Please see below.

From: Wendy Bidwell

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 2:58 PM

To: 'Hamlet Manager Community Works'

Subject: Re: Request for Emergency Sewage Lagoon Decant_May 23 2014

Hi Alan,

Hope all is well in Liard. | received your faxed request for an emergency decant this afternoon via Maureen (attached).
Please note my new contact info below.

With regard to your request, decant may proceed once the sample results are received and they meet the licence
parameters as per Part D, Item 2 of the Water Licence. Sample results are to be provided to both the Inspector and the
Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board prior to commencement of decant operations.

As per Section 2(a) of the Surveillance Network Program in Water Licence MV2009L3-0025, | trust that the samples sent
to CARO Laboratory Services for analysis included the following parameters:

pH Ammonia-Nitrogen
Faecal Coliform BODs

Total Suspended Solids Total Dissolved Solids
Conductivity cBOD

In addition, please note that Section 2(a) of the Surveillance Network Program states that:

“Water at station number 1478-9 shall be sampled one week prior to discharge and weekly during discharge. If the decant
period is less than seven days, station number 1478-9 shall be sampled on the first and last day of decant.”

Thus, | look forward to receiving the results of all required effluent samples as appropriate based on the above licence
requirements and your decant schedule.

Please don't hesitate to call if you have any questions regarding the above.
Regards,

Wendy

Wendy Bidwell

Water Resource Officer

South Slave Region

Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Government of the Northwest Territories

P.O. Box 900 | Fort Smith, NT | XOE 0PO

Tel: 1-867-872-6421 | Cell: 1-867-446-3775 | Fax: 1-867-872-4250
Email: wendy bidwell@gov.nt.ca










